T\

AP&P Agenda

Thursday, September 12, 2024
3:00 pm - 5:30 pm T600-J

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Debbie Salazar

Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Jonathan Compton, Co-chair

Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer
Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative
Travis Lee, IAAT Representative
Alfred Brubaker, IAAT Representative
Darren Watters, HSS Representative
Vacant, HSS Representative

James Dorn, MISE Representative

Dr. Zia Nisani, MSE Representative
Heidi Williams, LACA Representative
Vacant, LACA Representative

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative
Balbir Arora, SBS Representative

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative
Jillian Bentley, AHUM Representative
Stephanie Orellana, Library Rep, Librarian
Tamira Palmetto, Student Services, Counseling
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Amaka Donn, Adjunct Representative

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position

Dr. Windy Franklin-Martinez, Administrative
Position

Vacant, Tech Review

Alan Filion, Student Representative

Bobby Bennett, Student Representative

*Absent
Items Person Action
I Call to Order Dr. Jonathan
Compton/Dr.
Kathy Bakhit
. Attendance Dr. Jonathan
— Roll call Compton
1" Opening Comments from the Public (3
minutes maximum)
V. Approval of the Agenda All
V. Approval of the Minutes All

— 08/29/2024




T\

VI. Informational Item
— Member introductions
— AP&P Canvas review
— AB 1111 descriptors published
— Mandatory revisions still pending
— Elementary Teacher Education AA-T

Dr. Jonathan
Compton

VII. Reports

C-ID Courses
UC TCA Courses
— Local GE approved courses 2024-25

Dr. Jessica
Eaton

VIIl.  Action
— Committee Goals

Program Revisions

Art History AA-T
Geography AA-T

Music AA-T

Nutrition and Dietetics AS-T
Studio Arts AA-T

Dr. Jonathan
Compton

IX. Discussion
AO (voting member)
Tech Review Committee
— Members
— Assigned tasks
— STAT
Cyclical Review
— Credit by Examination list
— AP
— CLEP
- 1B
Cal-GETC impact on course offerings

Dr. Jonathan
Compton/Dr.
Jessica Eaton

X. Training
— AP&P Stage Review Training

Dr. Jonathan
Compton/Robyn
Serrano

XI. Catalog

Robyn Serrano




T\

XII. Date of Next Meeting

— 09/26/24
— 10/10/24,10/24/24, *10/31/24,
11/14/24,2/13/25, 2/27/25, 3/13/25,

3/27/25,4/10/25, 4/24/25, 5/8/25,
5/22/25

Xlll.  Adjournment

Dr. Jonathan
Compton/Dr.
Kathy Bakhit

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 26, 2024




T\

AP&P Minutes

Thursday, August 29, 2024
3:00 pm - 5:30 pm T600-J

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Mayke Darby
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Jonathan Compton, Co-chair

Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer *Proxy-Mike Rios
Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative

Travis Lee, CTE Representative

Darren Watters, CTE Representative *Proxy-Lori Gilroy
James Dorn, MSE Representative

Dr. Zia Nisani, MSE Representative

Heidi Williams, LACA Representative

Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, LACA Representative *

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative

Balbir Arora, SBS Representative

Guests: Francisco Fuentes, Lisa O’Leary

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative
Jillian Bentley, AHUM Representative
Stephanie Orellana, Library Rep, Librarian
Tamira Palmetto, Student Services, Counseling
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Vacant, Adjunct Representative

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position*
LaDonna Trimble, Administrative Position*
Vacant, Tech Review

Alan Filion, Student Representative *

Bobby Bennett, Student Representative *

*Absent

Items Person

Action

Dr. Jonathan
Compton/Dr.
Kathy Bakhit

I Opening comments from the Co-chairs

The meeting was called to order at 3:09pm.
Dr. Bakhit & Dr. Compton expressed gratitude for the
work that has been done.

. Minutes 04/25/2024 All

Action Taken

Motion to approve:
Minutes for 04/25/2024
Motion Second

Motion approved

Dr. Jonathan
Compton

1"l Informational Item

— Meeting Schedule: 9/12/24, 9/26/24,
10/10/24, 10/24/24, *10/31/24,
11/14/24, 2/13/25, 2/27/25,
3/13/25, 3/27/25, 4/10/25, 4/24/25,
5/8/25, 5/22/25

— Goals for AP&P

— AP&P Members & Proxies

— AP&P Representative Duties

Goals for AP&P:
Revamp of AP&P
— Tech Review
— Training for Rep & Faculty (Question posed
about CCCO training slides)
— Updating Handbook and converting to a
Canvas shell
— Workflows timelines, longer availability
AP&P Members & Proxies:




T\

— AP&P Annual Training
(Canvas)

— Training Schedule (host 2hrs)
Style Guide
Addendum — Revision List

Sharing of documents and discussion of faculty reps and
proxies needed for HSS and IAAT. Additionally, we
require a replacement for an Administrative Position
(Retirement of Dean of Enrollment Services) and an
adjunct position.

Discussion from Dr. Bakhit regarding FPD hours

AP&P Representative Duties:
— Training available in Canvas
— 2 hour per semester requirement for faculty
reps to host a training

Style Guide:
Course and Program guide for formatting. Gabby
Poorman working on guide.

Addendum - Revision List:
See list attached to agenda packet. Anything in the
Revision List is still outstanding.

V.

Discussion
Commitee Goals
Tech Review

Dr. Jonathan
Compton

Commitee Goals:

— Update the non-traditional credit guideline
(Credit for Prior Learning). Dr. Bakhit shared
updated from CCCO.

— Tech review process.

—  Curriculum related AP/BPs reviewed and
updated if needed. Dr. Bakhit discussed the
process for reviewing AP/BP.

Invitation for committee to contribute to goals:
— Recruit & implement noncredit workgroup
— IDEAA review on curriculum
Will be on the agenda next week as an action item.
Tech Review:

- Revision of current process so responsibility
doesn’t fall on a group of folx.

- Assign section of the COR/POR

- Discussion about send back functionalities,
comments, process, etc.

- Define the purpose of tech review versus
committee

V.

Catalog
Print catalog-delivered

Robyn

The print catalog has been delivered and Robyn will put
them in the mailboxes for those who requested them.




T\

VI. Reports

VII. Action

Program Revisions
Administration of Justice AS-T
Anthropology AA-T

Biology AS-T

Business Administration 2.0 AS-T
Communication Studies AA-T 2.0
Computer Science AS-T

Early Childhood Education AS-T
Economics AA-T

English AA-T

Film, Television, and Electronic Media AS-T
Geology AS-T

History AA-T

Kinesiology AA-T

Law, Public Policy, and Society AA-T
Mathematics AS-T

Philosophy AA-T

Physics AS-T

Political Science AA-T
Psychology AA-T

Sociology AA-T

Spanish AA-T

Theatre Arts AA-T

Dr. Jonathan
Compton

Action Items

Program Revisions

Motion to approve:

Administration of Justice AS-T
Modified: Transferability to UC & CSU
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Anthropology AA-T

Pending approval from Outcomes
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Biology AS-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:

Business Administration 2.0 AS-T
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Communication Studies AA-T 2.0
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Computer Science AS-T
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:

Early Childhood Education AS-T
Motion second

Motion Approved




Motion to approve:
Economics AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
English AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:

Film, Television, and Electronic Media AS-T
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Geology AS-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
History AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Kinesiology AA-T

PENDING HONORS COURSES
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:

Law, Public Policy, and Society AA-T
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Mathematics AS-T

Pending transferability change
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Philosophy AA-T




Pending transferability change

Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:

Physics AS-T

Pending transferability change
Motion second

Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Political Science AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Psychology AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Sociology AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Spanish AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

Motion to approve:
Theatre Arts AA-T
Motion second
Motion Approved

VIIl.  Closing Comments

Dr. Jonathan
Compton/Dr.
Kathy Bakhit

Motion to adjourn:
Motion approved
The meeting concluded at 5:00 pm

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 12, 2024




Division

Programs

AHUM Commercial Photography AA
AHUM Commercial Photography Cert
AHUM Computer Animation AA

AHUM Computer Animation Cert

AHUM Digital Photographic Imaging AA
AHUM Digital Photographic Imaging Cert
AHUM Digital Printing

AHUM Digital Printing Cert

AHUM Graphic Design AA

AHUM Graphic Design Cert

AHUM Interactive Media-Web Design AA
AHUM Interactive Media-Web Design Cert
AHUM Video Design and Production AA
AHUM Video Design and Production Cert
CTE Aerospace Welding

CTE All Automotive Systems Certificate
CTE Electronics Technology AS

CTE Fire Technology Cert

CTE Industrial Manufacturing Technician Apprentice
CTE Medical Assistant AS

CTE Paramedic

CTE Radiologic Technology AS

CTE Registered Nursing AS

KA Yoga Instructor Cert

MSE Biology AS

MSE Chemistry AS

MSE Computer Science AS

MSE Math and Science - Option |

SBS Administration of Justice AA

SBS BIP Business Information Professional AS
SBS Chicana and Chicano Studies

SBS Child and Family Education AA

SBS Computer Applications AS

SBS Computer Networking Multi-Platform AS
SBS General Business AS

SBS Instructional Aide AA

SBS Instructional Aide Cert

SBS IT Cybersecurity AS

SBS Professional Bookkeeping AS

SBS Real Estate AS

SBS School-Aged Child Care AA

SBS Social and Behavioral Sciences- Option Il

mandatory revisions

all others due to updated GEs



Division |Course Code |Course Title

AHUM |ART100 Art Appreciation

AHUM |ART101 History of Art, Prehistoric to Gothic
AHUM |ART103 History of Art: Africa, Oceania and Indigenous North America
AHUM |ART106 History of Art: Asia

AHUM |ART135 Beginning Wheel-Thrown Ceramics
AHUM  |ART137 Advanced Wheel-Thrown Ceramics
AHUM |ART145 2-D Design Basics

AHUM |ART150 3-D Design Basics

AHUM |ART210 Drawing IlI

AHUM DA101 Dance Appreciation

AHUM |DA102 Beg Ballet

AHUM |DA103 Beginning Modern Dance
AHUM |DA104 Beg Jazz Dance

AHUM DA105 Beg Tap Dance

AHUM |DA106 Ballroom Dance

AHUM |DA107A Dance Performance

AHUM |DA107B Dance Performance

AHUM [DA107C Dance Performance

AHUM |DA108 Dance Ensemble

AHUM |DA111 Choreography

AHUM |DA113 World Dance-Ethnic Forms
AHUM DA115 Dance Repertory

AHUM |DAl1l6 Dance Improvisation

AHUM |DA122 Int Ballet

AHUM |DA123 Int Modern Dance

AHUM |DA124 Int Jazz Dance

AHUM |DA125 Int Tap Dance

AHUM |DA202 Advanced Ballet

AHUM |DA203 Adv Modern Dance

AHUM |DA204 Adv Jazz Dance

AHUM |DA205 Advanced Tap Dance

AHUM [DM101 Digital Media Arts

AHUM |DM103 Graphic Design |

AHUM |DM105 Interactive Media

AHUM |DM106 Video Design & Production |
AHUM |DM110 Motion Graphics

AHUM |DM112 Experimental Video Production
AHUM |[DM115 Graphic Communications |
AHUM |DM127 Web Design and Production |
AHUM [DM128 Web Design and Production Il
AHUM |DM133 Digital Printing |

AHUM |[DM143 Computer 2-D Animation
AHUM |DM145 Computer 3-D Animation




AHUM |DM203 Graphic Design Il

AHUM |DM205 Digital lllustration

AHUM |DM206 Video Design and Production I

AHUM |DM213 Photoshop Il

AHUM |[DM215 Graphic Communications I

AHUM |DM233 Digital Printing Il

AHUM [DM246 Portfolio and Job Search

AHUM |DM298 Special Studies Digital Media

AHUM |FTV155 Film Festival Analysis

AHUM |FTV215 Directing for Film and Video

AHUM  [FTV220 Advanced Screenwriting

AHUM |FTV230 Digital Cinematography

AHUM  [FTV241 Beginning Audio Production

AHUM |PHTC101 Beginning Black and White Photography
AHUM  [PHTC125 Beginning Digital Photography

AHUM |[PHTC150 Beginning Color Photography

AHUM  |PHTC200 The Business Of Photography

AHUM |PHTC201 Advanced Black and White Photography
AHUM  |[PHTC203 Foundations of Cameras & Composition
AHUM  |PHTC205 Documentary and Photojournalism

AHUM [PHTC211 Wedding, Portrait and Event Photography
AHUM |PHTC215 Photography Studio Practices

AHUM  |[PHTC275 Advanced Digital Photography

AHUM |PHTC298 Special Studies in Photography

AHUM |THA218 Audition Techniques for the Actor

COUNS |HD100 Basic Strategies For College Success

COUNS [HD101 College and Life Management

COUNS [HD102 Soldiers to Scholars

COUNS ([HD103 Career Planning

CTE ELEC140 Commercial & Industrial Wiring & Cabling
CTE ELEC150 Electrical Maintenance

CTE ELEC160 Fundamentals of Motor Control

CTE ELEC220 Advanced Motor Control-PLC

CTE ELEC250 Electricians Journeyman Review

CTE ELTE125 Direct Current and Alternating Current Principles
CTE FTEC109 Principles of Fire and Emergency Services Safety and Survival
CTE FTEC290A Physical Fitness and Ability for the Firefighter
CTE FTEC290B Physical Fitness and Ability for the Firefighter
CTE FTW121 Wildland Firefighter

CTE FTwW122 Wildland Public Information Officer, Prevention, and Investigation
CTE FTW123 Wildland Fire Operations

CTE FTW222 Wildland Fire Behavior

CTE FTW223 Wildland Engine Firefighter

CTE FTW224 Wildland Fire Control




CTE FTW285 NWCG Wildland Firefighter Academy

CTE IMTA110 Industrial Manufacturing Technician Apprentice 1
CTE IMTA112 Mathematics for the Machine Trades

CTE IMTA210 Industrial Manufacturing Technician Apprentice 2
CTE IMTA212 Communications for Apprentices [420-712]
CTE IMTA255 Transition to Trainer: Your role as a Journey Worker [455-455]
CTE MOA101 Beginning Medical Terminology

CTE MOA102 Advanced Medical Terminology

CTE MOA110 Beginning Medical Office Assisting

CTE MOA111 Advanced Medical Office Assisting

CTE NF150 Food and Culture

CTE NS099 Preparing for Success in Nursing

CTE NS200A Nursing Transition

CTE RADT101 Introduction to Radiologic Technology

CTE RADT102 Patient Care in Radiology

CTE RADT103 Radiographic Positioning and Procedures |

CTE RADT104 Radiographic Principles |

CTE RADT107 Radiographic Positioning and Procedures |l
CTE RADT108 Advanced Principles of Exposure

CTE RADT109 Radiation Physics

CTE RADT201 Radiographic Clinical Practicum IlI

CTE RADT202 Radiographic Pathology

CTE RADT203 Fluoroscopic Imaging and Radiation Protection
CTE RADT204 Principles and Applications of Cross-Sectional Anatomy in Imaging
CTE RADT207 Advanced Radiographic Procedures

CTE RADT208 Radiographic Certification Preparation

CTE RADT210 Principles of Venipuncture for Radiology

CTE WELD135 Gas Metal Arc Welding

CTE WELD137 Gas Tungsten Arc Welding Fundamentals

CTE WELD142 Aerospace Welding Processes

CTE WELD200 Advanced Aerospace Welding Processes

CTE WELD265 Structural Flux Cored Arc Welding

LACA COMM115 Introduction to Argumentation and Debate
LACA COMM215 Public Relations Communication

LACA ESLO18 ESL Reading and Writing 1

LACA ESLO19 ESL Skills Building 1

LACA ESLO20 ESL Vocabulary & Pronunciation 2

LACA ESLO23 ESL Grammar 2

LACA ESLO28 ESL Reading and Writing 2

LACA ESLO30 ESL Vocabulary & Pronunciation 3

LACA ESLO33 ESL Grammar 3

LACA ESLO38 ESL Reading and Writing 3

LACA ESLO40 ESL Vocabulary & Pronunciation 4

LACA ESLO43 ESL Grammar 4




LACA ESLO48 ESL Reading and Writing 4
LACA ESLO60 VESL Welding
LACA SPAN102 Elementary Spanish 2
LACA SPAN201 Intermediate Spanish 1
LACA SPAN202 Intermediate Spanish 2
MSE BIOL104 Environmental Biology
MSE BIOL204 General Microbiology
MSE BIOL304 A Survey of Emerging and Remerging Infectious Diseases
MSE GEOG220 Data Acquisition and Management in Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
MSE GEOG221 Spatial Analysis in Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
MSE GEOG222 Cartography for Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
MSE GEOG298C Special Studies in Geographic Information Systems (GIS)
MSE GEOL101L Physical Geology Lab
MSE MATH115 Statistics
MSE PSCI302 Introduction to Quantitative Atmospheric Dynamics and Thermodynamics
MSE WDTO101 Applied Water Treatment and Distribution Mathematics
MSE WDTO115 Water Distribution |
SBS ANTH101 Introduction to Biological Anthropology
SBS ANTH101L Biological Anthropology Lab
SBS ANTH102 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology
SBS ANTH103 Archaeology and World Prehistory
SBS ANTH140 Introduction to Archaeology
SBS ECON100 Survey of Economics
SBS ECON102 Principles of Microeconomics
SBS POLS120 International Organizations
SBS POLS201 Contemporary International Relations
WE199 Occupational Work Experience




Discipline

ACCOUNTING

ADDICTION STUDIES - CCC

ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE

AGRICULTURE

AGRICULTURE - CCC

ADVANCED TRANSPORTATION
TECHNOLOGY - CCC

ANTHROPOLOGY

ART HISTORY

STUDIO ARTS

C-ID #

ACCT 110

ACCT 120

ADS 110 X

ADS 120 X

ADS 130 X

ADS 140 X

ADS 150 X

ADS 160 X

ADS 170 X

ADS 180 X

ADS 190 X

ADS 195 X

ADS 200 X

ADS 200 X

ADS 210 X

AJ 110

AJ 120

AJ 122

AJ 124

AJ 140

AJ 150

AJ 160

AJ 200

AJ 220

AG-EH 108 108 L

AG-EH 112109 L

AG-EH 104 L X

AG-EH 104 X

AG-EH 120 X

AG-EH 108 X

AG-EH 130 000 X

AG-EH 132 X

AG-EH 144 X

ALTF 100 X

ANTH 110

ANTH 110

ANTH 115 L

ANTH 120

ANTH 130

ANTH 150

ARTH 100

ARTH 110

ARTH 110

ARTH 120

ARTH 130

ARTH 140

ARTH 145

ARTH 150

ARTS 100

ARTS 101

ARTS 110

ARTS 200

ARTS 205

ARTS 205

Descriptor

Financial Accounting

Managerial Accounting

Introduction to Addiction Studies

Basic Counseling Skills

Group Process and Group Leadership
Pharmacology of Alcohol and Other Drugs
Prevention, Intervention, and Recovery
Law and Ethics

Case Management

Family and Addiction

Co-occuring Disorders

Diverse Populations

Field Work/Internship in Addiction Studies
Field Work/Internship in Addiction Studies
Addiction Studies Internship Seminar
Introduction to Criminal Justice

Concepts of Criminal Law

Criminal Court Process

Legal Aspects of Evidence

Criminal Investigation

Introduction to Forensics

Community and the Justice System
Introduction to Corrections

Juvenile Procedures

Plant Materials and Usage |

Plant Materials and Usage Il

Introduction to Environmental Horticulture - Lab
Introduction to Environmental Horticulture
Integrated Pest Management in Environmental Horticulture
Landscape Maintenance

Introduction to Tree Care and Urban Forestry
Landscape Construction and Insallation
Landscape Irrigation

Introduction to Hybrid and Electric Vehicle Technology
Introduction to Biological Anthropology
Introduction to Biological Anthropology
Biological Anthropology Laboratory
Introduction to Cultural Anthropology
Introduction to Linguistic Anthropology
Introduction to Archaeology

Understanding Art

Survey of Western Art from Prehistory through the Middle Ages

Survey of Western Art from Prehistory through the Middle Ages

Survey of Western Art from Renaissance to Contemporary
Survey of Asian Art

Arts of Africa, Oceania, and Indigenous North America

Art of the Ancient Americas

Survey of Modern Art

2-D Foundations

3-D Foundations

Fundamentals of Drawing

Figure Drawing

Intermediate Drawing

Intermediate Drawing

AVC Course

ACCT 201

ACCT 205

PSY 102

PSY 107

PSY 105

PSY 103

PSY 104

PSY 106

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

PSY 110

PSY 109

PSY 108

AJ 101

AJ 102

NONE

AJ 103

AJ 205

AJ 208

AJ 201

AJ 104

AJ 204

AGRI 134

AGRI 234

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

ANTH 101

ANTH 101H

ANTH 101L

ANTH 102

NONE

ANTH 140

ART 100

ART 101

ART 101H

ART 102

ART 106

ART 103

NONE

ART 104

ART 145

ART 150

ART 110

ART 216

ART 210

ART 170

Last
Status Updated

Approved
Approved
Expired

Not Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Not Approved

Not Approved
Not Approved
Not Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
CONDITIONAL 9/1/2025
Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
In Progress
In Progress

Approved



Discipline

STUDIO ARTS

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY - CCC

BIOLOGY

BUSINESS

CHEMISTRY

CHILD DEVELOPMENT

CHICANA/O, LATINA/O STUDIES

COMMERCIAL MUSIC - CCC

COMMUNICATION STUDIES

C-ID #

ARTS 210

ARTS 220

ARTS 250

AUTO 110 X

AUTO 120 X

AUTO 130 X

AUTO 140 X

AUTO 150 X

AUTO 170 X

BIOL 110 B

BIOL 115§

BIOL 120 B

BIOL 130 §

BIOL 135S

BIOL 140

BIOL 150

BIOL 155

BIOL 190

BUS 110

BUS 115

BUS 120

BUS 125

BUS 125

BUS 140

BUS 140

BUS 140

BUS 140

CHEM 100

CHEM 101

CHEM 102

CHEM 105

CHEM 106 B

CHEM 110

CHEM 110

CHEM 120 S

CHEM 140

CHEM 150

CHEM 160 S

CDEV 100

CDEV 110

CHS 101

CHS 102

CHS 103

CMUS 100 X

CMUS 110 X

CMUS 120 X

CMUS 130 X

CMUS 140 X

CMUS 150 X

COMM 110

COMM 110

COMM 110

COMM 115

COMM 120

Descriptor

Introduction to Painting

Introduction to Printmaking

Introduction to Digital Art

Introduction to Automotive Technology

Automatic Transmissions and Transaxles
Automotive Manual Transmissions and Drive Train Systems.
Automotive Suspension and Steering Systems
Automotive Braking Systems

Automotive Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning
Human Anatomy with Lab

Human Anatomy and Physiology with Lab

Human Physiology with Lab

Organismal Biology, Ecology and Evolution

Biology Sequence for Majors

Organismal Biology

Zoology/Animal Diversity and Evolution
Botany/Plant Diversity and Ecology

Cell and Molecular Biology

Introduction to Business

Business Communication

Legal Environment of Business

Buisness Law Honors

Business Law

Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems
Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems
Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems
Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems
Chemistry and Society

Introduction to Chemistry

Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry
Environmental Chemistry

Environmental Chemistry, with Lab

General Chemistry for Science Majors |, with Lab
General Chemistry for Science Majors |, with Lab
General Chemistry for Science Majors Sequence A
Survey of Chemistry and Physics

Organic Chemistry for Science Majors I, with Lab
Organic Chemistry for Science Majors Sequence A
Child Growth and Development

Child Family and Community

Introduction to Chicana/o Studies

Chicana/Latina Feminism in Contemporary Society
Chicana/o History: 1848-Present, A Survey
Introduction to Music Technology

Electronic Music |

Live Sound |

Recording |

Music Business

Songwriting

Public Speaking

Public Speaking

Public Speaking

Survey of Human Communication

Argumentation or Argumentation and Debate

AVC Course

ART 113

ART 120

ART 121

AUTO 100

AUTO 220

AUTO 230

AUTO 240

AUTO 250

AUTO 270

BIOL 201

BIOL 201 & 202

BIOL 202

NONE

BIOL 110 & 120

BIOL 120

NONE

BIOL 103

BIOL 110

BUS 101

BUS 113

NONE

BUS 201H

BUS 201

CS 100

CIS 101

CA 103

CA 221

NONE

CHEM 101

CHEM 102

NONE

NONE

CHEM 110H

CHEM 110

CHEM 110 + CHEM 120

NONE

CHEM 210

CHEM 210 + CHEM 220

CFE 102

CFE 103

ETHN 102

ETHN 112

ETHN 111

NONE

NONE

MUSC 143A

MUSC 233

MUSC 104

MUSC 113

COMM 101

COMM 101H

COMM 201

COMM 103

COMM 115

Status

In Progress
In Progress
Re-Submitted
Submitted
Submitted
Submitted
Submitted
Submitted
Submitted
Approved
Submitted

Approved

Submitted

Approved

Submitted
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
NOT APPROVED
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

CONDITIONAL
Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
In Progress
Approved
Submitted
Submitted

Submitted

Expired

In Progress
Approved
CONDITIONAL
Approved
CONDITIONAL
Approved
Approved

Approved

Last
Updated

2/1/2026

9/1/2025

9/1/2025



Discipline

COMMUNICATION STUDIES

COMPUTER SCIENCE

DIGITAL MEDIA - CCC

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION

ECONOMICS

EDUCATION

ELECTRONICS - CCC

ENGINEERING

C-ID #

COMM 130

COMM 140

COMM 150

COMM 160 B

COMM 170

COMM 180

COMM 190

COMP 112

COMP 112

COMP 122

COMP 122

COMP 122

COMP 122

COMP 122

COMP 132

COMP 132

COMP 132

COMP 132

COMP 142

COMP 142

COMP 152

COMP 152

DMGR 100 X

DMGR 110 X

DMGR 120 X

DMGR 130 X

ECE 120

ECE 130

ECE 200

ECE 210

ECE 220

ECE 230

ECON 201

ECON 201

ECON 202

ECON 202

EDUC 200

EET 100 X

EET 105 X

EET 130 X

EET 140 X

EET 142 X

EET 144 X

EET 150 X

EET 155 X

ENGR 110

ENGR 120

ENGR 130

ENGR 140

ENGR 140 B

ENGR 140 L

ENGR 150

ENGR 180

ENGR 220

Descriptor

Interpersonal Communication
Small Group Communication
Intercultural Communication
Forensics (Speech & Debate)

Oral Interpretation of Literature

Introduction to Communication Studies or Introduction to Communication Theory

Introduction to Persuasion

Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies

Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies

Programming Concepts and Methodology |
Programming Concepts and Methodology |
Programming Concepts and Methodology |
Programming Concepts and Methodology |
Programming Concepts and Methodology |
Programming Concepts and Methodology Il
Programming Concepts and Methodology Il
Programming Concepts and Methodology Il
Programming Concepts and Methodology Il
Computer Architecture and Organization
Computer Architecture and Organization
Discrete Structures

Discrete Structures

Introduction to Digital Media

Introduction to Digital Design Principles
Introduction to Social Media

Digital Media Business Basics

Principles & Practices of Teaching Young Children
Introduction to Curriculum

Observation and Assessment

Practicum in Early Childhood Education
Health, Safety and Nutrition

Teaching in a Diverse Society

Principles of Microeconomics

Principles of Microeconomics

Principles of Macroeconomics

Principles of Macroeconomics

Introduction to Elementary Classroom Teaching
Basic Electronics (DC)

Basic Electronics (AC)

Digital Fundamentals

Programmable Logic Controllers

Computer Integrated Manufacturing
Advanced Programmable Logic Controllers
Instrumentation and Process Control
Electric Motors - Controls

Introduction to Engineering

Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies

Statics

Materials Science and Engineering
Materials Science and Engineering
Materials Science and Engineering Lab
Engineering Graphics

Surveying

Programming and Problem-Solving in MATLAB

AVC Course

COMM 107

COMM 109

COMM 219

COMM 116

COMM 112

COMM 103

COMM 110

CIS 101

CS 110

CIS 111

CS 120

Cs 121

Cs 122

CsS 123

CIS 113

CS 130

CS 131

CS 132

CIS 123

CS 140

CIS 121

CS 150

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

CFE 101

CFE 105

CFE 201

CFE 202

CFE 211

CFE 116

ECON 102

ECON 102H

ECON 101

ECON 101H

ED 140

ELTE 125

ELTE 125

ELTE 130

ELTE 180

ELTE 180

ELTE 180

ELTE 180

ELEC 160

ENGR 110

NONE

ENGR 210

ENGR 130

ENGR 130

ENGR 130L

ENGR 140

NONE

ENGR 125

Status
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Not Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved
In Progress
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Submitted
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

In Progress

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved

Last
Updated



Discipline

ENGINEERING

ENGLISH

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE

FILM, TELEVISION AND
ELECTRONIC MEDIA

FIRE TECHNOLOGY - CCC

C-ID #

ENGR 230

ENGR 240

ENGR 240

ENGR 260

ENGR 260 L

ENGL 100

ENGL 100

ENGL 100

ENGL 105

ENGL 105

ENGL 110

ENGL 120

ENGL 120

ENGL 130

ENGL 135

ENGL 140

ENGL 140

ENGL 145

ENGL 145

ENGL 150

ENGL 152

ENGL 155

ENGL 160

ENGL 165

ENGL 180

ENGL 200

ENGL 200

ENVS 100

ENVS 100

FTVE 100

FTVE 105

FTVE 110

FTVE 115

FTVE 120

FTVE 125

FTVE 130

FTVE 135

FTVE 150

FTVE 150

FIRE 100 X

FIRE 110 X

FIRE 120 X

FIRE 130 X

FIRE 140 X

FIRE 150 X

FIRE 160 X

FIRE 200 X

FIRE 210 X

FIRE 220 X

FIRE 230 X

FIRE 231 X

FIRE 232 X

FIRE 240 X

FIRE 241 X

Descriptor

Dynamics

Strength of Materials

Strength of Materials

Circuit Analysis

Circuit Analysis Lab

College Composition

College Composition

College Composition

Argumentative Writing and Critical Thinking
Argumentative Writing and Critical Thinking
Argumentative Writing and Critical Thinking through Literature
Introduction to Literature

Introduction to Literature

Survey of American Literature 1

Survey of American Literature 2

Survey of World Literature 1

Survey of World Literature 1

Survey of World Literature 2

Survey of World Literature 2

Survey of Literature in English 1

Survey of Literature in English 2

Survey of Literature in English 3

Survey of British Literature 1

Survey of British Literature 2

Children's Literature

Introduction ot Creative Writing

Introduction ot Creative Writing

Introduction to Environmental Science

Introduction to Environmental Science

Introduction to Electronic Media

Introduction to Media Aesthetics and Cinematic Arts
Introduction to Media Writing

Introduction to Screenwriting

Beginning Audio Production

Beginning Radio Production

Beginning Single Camera Production

Beginning TV Studio Production

Beginning Motion Picture Production

Beginning Motion Picture Production

Principles of Emergency Services

Fire Prevention

Fire Protection Systems

Building Construction for Fire Protection

Fire Behavior and Combustion

Principles of Fire and Emergency Services Safety and Survival
Firefighting Strategies & Tactics

Human Resources Management for Company Offers
General Administrative Functions for Company Officers
Fire Inspections and Investigations for Company Officers
All Risk Command for Company Officers
Introduction to the Incident Comment System
Hazardous Materials Incident Commander
Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers

Intermediate Fire Behavior

AVC Course

ENGR 215

ENGR 220

ENGR 220 + ENGR 220L + ENGR 220PS

ENGR 230

ENGR 230

ENGL 101

ENGL 101H

ENGL 101SL

ENGL 103

ENGL 103H

NONE

ENGL 102

ENGL 102H

ENGL 221

ENGL 222

ENGL 230

ENGL 230

ENGL 231

ENGL 231

NONE

NONE

NONE

ENGL 225

ENGL 226 + ENGL 227

NONE

ENGL 111

ENGL 112

BIOL 104

BIOL 104H

NONE

FTV 101

FTV 134

FTV 134

FTV 241

NONE

FTV 121

NONE

FTV 244

FTV 121

FTEC 111

FTEC 112

FTEC 113

FTEC 212

FTEC 211

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

FTW 222

Last
Status Updated

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Expired

Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

CONDITIONAL 9/1/2025
CONDITIONAL 9/1/2025
Approved

Submitted

Submitted
Submitted
Submitted

Submitted

Submitted

Approved
Submitted
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved



Discipline

FIRE TECHNOLOGY - CCC

GEOGRAPHY

GEOLOGY

GLOBAL STUDIES - AOE

HISTORY

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

JOURNALISM

C-ID #

FIRE 250 X

FIRE 251 X

GEOG 110

GEOG 111

GEOG 115

GEOG 120

GEOG 125

GEOG 130

GEOG 140

GEOG 150

GEOG 155

GEOG 160

GEOL 100

GEOL 100

GEOL 100 L

GEOL 101

GEOL 110

GEOL 110 L

GEOL 111

GEOL 120

GEOL 120 L

GEOL 121

GEOL 130

GEOL 130 L

GEOL 131

GEOL 200

GEOL 280

GLST 101

GLST 102

HIST 130

HIST 130

HIST 140

HIST 140

HIST 150

HIST 160

HIST 170

HIST 180

ITIS 110

ITIS 120

ITIS 130

ITIS 140

ITIS 150

ITIS 151

ITIS 155

ITIS 160

ITIS 164

ITIS 165

ITIS 180

JOUR 100

JOUR 110

JOUR 120

JOUR 130

JOUR 131

JOUR 150

Descriptor

Instructional Methodology

Ethical Leadership

Introduction to Physical Geography

Physical Geography, Laboratory

Introduction to Physical Geography, with Lab
Introduction to Human Geography

World Regional Geography

Introduction to Weather and Climate
Callifornia Geography

Map Interpretation and Analysis

Introduction to Geographic Information Systems and Techniques, with Lab
Regional Field Studies

Physical Geology

Physical Geology

Physical Geology Laboratory

Physical Geology with Lab

Historical Geology

Historical Geology Laboratory

Historical Geology with Lab

Earth Science

Earth Science Laboratory

Earth Science with Lab

Environmental Geology

Environmental Geology Laboratory
Environmental Geology with Lab

Geology of California

Mineralogy

Introduction to Global Studies

Global Issues

United States History to 1877

United States History to 1877

United States History from 1865

United States History from 1865

World History to 1500

World History since 1500

Western Civilization |

Western Civilization II

Information & Communication Technology Essentials
Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems
Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies
Introduction to Systems Analysis and Design
Computer Network Fundamentals

Routing and Switching Essentials

Systems and Network Administration
Introduction to Inforamtion Systems Security
Introduction to Cybersecurity: Ethical Hacking
Digital Forensics Fundamentals

Introduction to Database Management Systems
Introduction to Mass Communications
Introduction to Reporting and Newswriting
Multimedia Reporting

Lower Division Student Media Practicum |
Lower Division Student Media Practicum Il

Introduction to Public Relations

AVC Course

NONE

NONE

GEOG 101

GEOG 101L

NONE

GEOG 105

GEOG 110

GEOG 102

GEOG 106

GEOG 201

GEOG 205

GEOG 299

GEOL 101

GEOL 101H

GEOL 101L

NONE

GEOL 102

GEOL 102L

NONE

NONE

NONE

ERSC 101

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

HIST 107

HIST 107H

HIST 108

HIST 108H

HIST 104

HIST 105

HIST 101

HIST 102

CA 107

CA 221

NONE

NONE

CA171

NONE

CA 159

NONE

CA 183

NONE

CA 131

COMM 105

JOUR 121

NONE

NONE

NONE

COMM 215

Last
Status Updated

Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved
In Progress
Approved
Submitted
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Not Approved

Approved

Approved

In Progress



Discipline

JOURNALISM

KINESIOLOGY

LAW, PUBLIC POLICY, AND SOCIETY

MATHEMATICS

music

C-ID #

JOUR 160

JOUR 170

JOUR 210

KIN 100

KIN 100

KIN 101

LPPS 110

LPPS 120

MATH 110

MATH 110

MATH 110

MATH 120

MATH 130

MATH 140

MATH 150

MATH 151

MATH 155

MATH 160

MATH 210

MATH 210

MATH 220

MATH 230

MATH 240

MATH 250

MATH 260

MATH 851

MATH 900 S

MATH 910 S

MUS 100

MUS 100

MUS 105

MUS 106

MUS 110

MUS 120

MUS 125

MUS 130

MUS 135

MUS 135

MUS 140

MUS 145

MUS 150

MUS 155

MUS 160

MUS 160

MUS 160

MUS 160

MUS 160

MUS 170

MUS 170

MUS 171

MUS 171 000

MUS 172

MUS 180

MUS 180

Descriptor

Intoduction to Photojournalism
Introduction to Visual Communications
Intermediate Reporting/Newswriting
Introduction to Kinesiology

Introduction to Kinesiology

First Aid and CPR

Introduction to Law and Society

Ethical Reasoning/Ethics in Practice
Introduction to Statistics

Introduction to Statistics

Introduction to Statistics

Mathematical Concepts for Elementary School Teachers - Number Systems
Finite Mathematics

Business Calculus

College Algebra for Liberal Arts

College Algebra for STEM

Precalculus

Discrete Math

Single Variable Calculus | Early Transcendentals
Single Variable Calculus | Early Transcendentals
Single Variable Calculus Il Early Transcendentals
Multivariable Calculus

Ordinary Differential Equations
Introduction to Linear Algebra

Survey of Differential Equiations and Linear Algebra
Trigonometry

Single Variable Calculus Sequence
Differential Equations and Linear Algebra
Music Appreciation

Music Appreciation

Music History I, Antiquity to 1750

Music History II, 1750-Present

Music Fundamentals

Music Theory |

Musicianship |

Music Theory Il

Musicianship 1l

Musicianship 1l

Music Theory Il

Musicianship 11l

Music Theory IV

Musicianship IV

Applied Music

Applied Music

Applied Music

Applied Music

Applied Music

Piano |

Piano |

Piano Il

Piano Il

Piano Il

Major Ensemble

Major Ensemble

AVC Course

NONE

NONE

JOUR 123

KINT 100

KINT 100

HE 100

POLS 203

NONE

MATH 115

MATH 115H

MATH 116

MATH 120

MATH 124

MATH 148

MATH 128

NONE

MATH 140

NONE

MATH 150

MATH 150H

MATH 160

MATH 250

MATH 230

MATH 220

NONE

MATH 135

MATH 150 + MATH 160

NONE

MUS 101

MUS 101H

NONE

NONE

MUS 111

MUS 120

MUS 153A

MUS 151

MUS 153

MUS 153B

MUS 251A

MUS 253A

MUS 251B

MUS 253B

MUS 291 + MUS 292

MUS 291A

MUS 291B

MUS 291C

MUS 291D

MUS 255A

MUS 131

MUS 132

MUS 255B

MUS 231

MUS 160

MUS 165

Status

Expired

Approved
Approved
Approved

In Progress

Approved
Approved
Re-Submitted
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

Approved

In Progress
Submitted
Approved
Approved
Approved

Approved

In Progress

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
In Progress
In Progress
Approved
In Progress
Approved

Submitted

Last
Updated



Discipline

music

NUTRITION/DIETETICS

OFFICE TECHNOLOGY/BUSINESS
INFORMATION WORKER - CCC

PUBLIC HEALTH SCIENCE

PHILOSOPHY

C-ID #

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 180

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

MUS 185

NUTR 110

NUTR 120

BSOT 100 X

BSOT 105 X

BSOT 106 X

BSOT 110 X

BSOT 111 X

BSOT 112 X

BSOT 113 X

BSOT 114 X

BSOT 115 X

BSOT 120 X

BSOT 121 X

BSOT 122 X

BSOT 123 X

BSOT 124 X

BSOT 125 X

BSOT 126 X

BSOT 127 X

BSOT 130 X

BSOT 131 X

BSOT 132 X

BSOT 133 X

BSOT 150 X

PHS 100

PHIL 100

Descriptor

Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Major Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble
Specialized Ensemble

Specialized Ensemble

Introduction to Nutrition Science

Principles of Foods with Lab

Introduction to Business Information Workers

Computer Literacy
MS Outlook
Keyboarding |

MS Word |

MS Excel |

MS Access |

MS PowerPoint |

Practical Math for Business and Consumers

Keyboarding Il

MS Word Il

MS Excel Il

MS Access Il

MS PowerPoint Il

Adobe Acrobat
Workplace Communication
Introduction to Accounting
Keyboarding 1l

MS Word Il

MS Excel Il

MS Access IIl

Business Information Professional

Personal Health and Wellness

Introduction to Philosophy

AVC Course

MUS 166

MUS 167

MUS 169

MUS 181

MUS 185

MUS 260

MUS 266

MUSC 170A

MUSC 173

MUSC 273

MUSC 274

MUS 170

MUS 170A

MUS 171

MUS 270

MUSC 124

MUSC 124A

MUSC 124B

MUSC 124C

MUSC 175

MUSC 175A

MUSC 175B

MUSC 175C

MUSC 220A

MUSC 220B

MUSC 220C

MUSC 222

MUSC 223

NF 100

NF 103

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

HE 101

PHIL 106

Status
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Not Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Approved
Expired
Approved

Approved

Expired

Approved

Last
Updated



Last

Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated

PHILOSOPHY PHIL 110 Introduction to Logic PHIL 110 Approved
PHIL 120 Introduction to Ethics PHIL 105 Approved
PHIL 120 Introduction to Ethics PHIL 105H Approved
PHIL 130 History of Ancient Philosophy PHIL 130 CONDITIONAL 9/1/2025
PHIL 140 History of Modern Philosophy PHIL 140 CONDITIONAL 9/1/2025
PHIL 210 Symbolic Logic PHIL 210 Approved

PHYSICS PHYS 100 S Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics: AB PHYS 101 + PHYS 102 Approved
PHYS 105 Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics A PHYS 101 Approved
PHYS 110 Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics B PHYS 102 Approved
PHYS 140 Survey of Chemistry and Physics PSCI 101 Expired
PHYS 200 S Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: ABC NONE
PHYS 205 Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: A PHYS 110 Approved
PHYS 210 Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: B PHYS 120 Approved
PHYS 215 Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: C PHYS 211 Approved

POLITICAL SCIENCE POLS 110 Introduction to American Government and Politics POLS 101 Approved
POLS 110 Introduction to American Government and Politics POLS 101H Approved
POLS 120 Introduction to Political Theory and Thought POLS 200 Approved
POLS 130 Introduction to Comparative Government and Politics POLS 103 Approved
POLS 140 Introduction to International Relations POLS 201 Approved
POLS 150 Introduction to Political Science NONE
POLS 160 Introduction to Political Science Research Methods NONE

PSYCHOLOGY PSY 110 Introductory Psychology PSY 101 Approved
PSY 110 Introductory Psychology PSY 101H Approved
PSY 115 Psychology of Personal and Social Adjustment PSY 233 Approved
PSY 120 Introduction to Abnormal Psychology PSY 234 Approved
PSY 130 Introduction to Human Sexuality PSY 212 Approved
PSY 150 Introduction to Biological Psychology PSY 201 Approved
PSY 170 Introduction to Social Psychology PSY 230 Approved
PSY 180 Introduction to Lifespan Psychology PSY 236 Approved
PSY 200 Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology PSY 200 Approved
PSY 205B Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology (with Lab) NONE

Public Health Science PHS 100 Personal Health and Wellness NONE
PHS 101 Introduction to Public Health NONE
PHS 102 Health and Social Justice NONE
PHS 103 Drugs, Health, and Society NONE

Social Justice Studies - AOE SJS 110 Introduction to Social Justice NONE
SJS 120 Introduction to Women's Studies NONE
SJS 130 Introduction to LGBTQ Studies NONE

SOCIAL WORK AND HUMAN

SERVICES SWHS 110 Introduction to Social Work and Human Services PSY 108 Not Approved
SWHS 120A Social Work and Human Services Seminar (SWHS 120A) PSY 109 CONDITIONAL 9/1/2025
SWHS 120B Social Work and Human Services Fieldwork (SWHS 120B) PSY 110 Not Approved

SOCIOLOGY SOCI 110 Introduction to Sociology SOC 101 Approved
SOCI 110 Introduction to Sociology SOC 101H Approved
SOCI 115 Social Problems SOC 112 Approved
SOCI 120 Introduction to Research Methods SOC 200 Approved
SOCI 125 Introduction to Statistics in Sociology NONE
SOCI 130 Introduction to Marriage and Family SOC 115 Approved
SOCI 140 Introduction to Gender SOC 116 Approved
SOCI 150 Introduction to Race and Ethnicity SOC 110 Approved
SOCI 160 Introduction to Crime AJ 206 Approved

SPANISH SPAN 100 Elementary Spanish | SPAN 101 Approved
SPAN 110 Elementary Spanish I SPAN 102 Approved
SPAN 200 Intermediate Spanish | SPAN 201 Approved

SPAN 210 Intermediate Spanish Il SPAN 202 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated

SPANISH SPAN 220 Spanish for Heritage Speakers | SPAN 110SS Approved
SPAN 230 Spanish for Heritage Speakers Il SPAN 210SS Approved

THEATRE THTR 111 Introduction to Theatre THA 101 Approved
THTR 111 Introduction to Theatre THA 101H Submitted
THTR 112 Theatre Appreciation THA 101 Approved
THTR 113 Theatre History | THA 111 In Progress
THTR 113 Theatre History | THA 239 In Progress
THTR 113 Theatre History | THA 239H Submitted
THTR 114 Script Analysis THA 225 Approved
THTR 114 Script Analysis THA 240 Submitted
THTR 151 Acting | THA 110 Approved
THTR 152 Acting Il THA 125 Approved
THTR 152 Acting Il THA 215 In Progress
THTR 171 Stagecraft THA 102 Approved
THTR 172 Introduction to Design or Introduction to Theater Design THA 106 Submitted
THTR 173 Introduction to Stage Lighting or Lighting Design Fundamentals THA 103 Approved
THTR 174 Introduction to Stage Costume or Fundamentals of Costume Design THA 104 Approved
THTR 175 Introduction to Stage Makeup or Stage Makeup THA 133 Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 115A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 115B Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 115C Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 116A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 116B Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 116C Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 117A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 117B Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 117C Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 118A Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 118B Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 118C Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance: New Works and One Acts THA 119A Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance: New Works and One Acts THA 119B Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance: New Works and One Acts THA 119C Submitted
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120B Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120C Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120D Approved
THTR 192 Technical Theatre in Production THA 121A Approved
THTR 192 Technical Theatre in Production THA 121B Approved
THTR 192 Technical Theatre in Production THA 121C Approved

WATER AND WASTEWATER

TECHNOLOGY - CCC WWTR 100 X Water and Wastewater Mathematics | NONE
WWTR 110 X Wastewater Treatment | NONE
WWTR 120 X Wastewater Treatment Il NONE
WWTR 130 X Water Distribution Operator | NONE
WWTR 140 X Water Distribution Operator Il NONE
WWTR 150 X Water Treatment | NONE
WWTR 160 X Water Treatment Il NONE

WELDING TECHNOLOGY - CCC WELD 101 X Introduction to Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) WELD 120 Approved
WELD 102 X Introduction to Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) WELD 145 Not Approved
WELD 103 X Introduction to Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) WELD 145 Expired
WELD 104 X Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW) WELD 145 Not Approved
WELD 110 X Printreading and Welding Symbol Interpretation WELD 230 Expired
WELD 111 X Welding Inspection and Testing Principles WELD 260 Not Approved

WELD 112 X Welding Metallurgy NONE



WELD 113 X Thermal Cutting Processes WELD 110 Not Approved

WELD 114 X Introduction to Metal Fabrication WELD 240 Not Approved



UC Transferability
AVC Submission Deadline: August 25
Results Typically Received: October 31

Submitted August 2023

for Fall 2024
Course Reason/Status
ANTH 112H New/APPROVED
BUS 201H New/APPROVED
CHEM 110H New/APPROVED
COMM 101H New/APPROVED
ENGL 101H New/APPROVED
ENGL 102H New/APPROVED
ENGL 253H New/APPROVED
HIST 111H New/APPROVED
HIST 110H New/APPROVED
HIST 108H New/APPROVED
HIST 107H New/APPROVED
MATH 115H New/APPROVED
MUS 101H New/APPROVED
PHIL 105H New/APPROVED
PSY 101H New/APPROVED
SOC 101H New/APPROVED
THA 239H New/APPROVED




Submitted August 2024

for Fall 2024

‘Course Reason/Status Course Reason/Status
Al 111 New/In Progress IATH 103 New/In Progress
AJ 112 New/In Progress IATH 104 New/In Progress
AJ 113 New/In Progress IATH 105 New/In Progress
DA 110 New/In Progress IATH 221 New/In Progress
DA 117 New/In Progress IATH 226 New/In Progress
DA 118 New/In Progress IATH 235 New/In Progress
ENGR 110 Update/In Progress |IATH 295 New/In Progress
ETHN 104 New/In Progress KINF 104 New/In Progress
ETHN 106 New/In Progress KINF 105 New/In Progress
ETHN 110 New/In Progress KINF 109 New/In Progress
ETHN 111 New/In Progress KINF 110 New/In Progress
ETHN 112 New/In Progress KINF 111 New/In Progress
ETHN 113 New/In Progress KINF 112 New/In Progress
MUS 106 New/In Progress KINF 113 New/In Progress
MUS 110 New/In Progress KINF 114 New/In Progress
MUS 120 New/In Progress KINF 120 New/In Progress
MUS 291A New/In Progress KINF 133 New/In Progress
MUS 291B New/In Progress KINF 141 New/In Progress
MUS 291C New/In Progress KINF 162 New/In Progress
MUS 291D New/In Progress KINF 163 New/In Progress
MUSC 100 New/In Progress KINF 204 New/In Progress
PHIL 130 New/In Progress KINF 207 New/In Progress
PHIL 140 New/In Progress KINF 262 New/In Progress
PHIL 210 New/In Progress KINF 250 New/In Progress
SOC 116 Update/In Progress |KINT 105 New/In Progress
THA 106 New/In Progress KINT 112 New/In Progress
THA 115B Update/In Progress |KINF 113 New/In Progress
THA 115C New/In Progress KINT 114 New/In Progress
THA 116C New/In Progress KINT 115 New/In Progress
THA 117B Update/In Progress |KINT 120 New/In Progress
THA 117C New/In Progress

THA 118B Update/In Progress

THA 118C New/In Progress

THA 119B Update/In Progress

THA 119C New/In Progress

THA 121B Update/In Progress

THA 121C New/In Progress




v ANTELOPE
VALLEY

A
2024-2025 AVC General Education Requirements

Advising Form Effective Fall 2024 - Summer 2025

The requirements for an AA or AS degree include the following:

1. A minimum of 60 semester units; with at least 12 semester units completed in residence at AVC for an AA/AS degree (credit
earned by examination will not be included in these 12 units); maximum of 12 pass/no-pass credit units can be accepted towards an
AA/AS degree.

2. Refer to each individual program for major requirements. All major courses as specified in the AVC catalog must be completed with

a ﬁ a grade of "C" or better.
é 5 5 a | 3. Completion of the requirements for the associate degree with a minimum cumulative grade point average (GPA) of 2.0 in the
< 7| o i | degree-applicable courses.
g g & | Z|Dpouble counting: While a course may satisfy more than one general education requirement, it may not be counted more than once for
O| Z these purposes. A course may be used to satisfy both a general education requirement and a major or area of emphasis requirement.
Prerequisite: If a course is listed as a prerequisite for another course, that prerequisite course must be completed with a satisfactory
grade in order to enroll in the next course. A satisfactory grade is a grade of “A,” “B,” “C” or “P”. Students who enroll in classes for
which they do not meet the prerequisites will be involuntarily dropped. Students will be notified of this involuntary drop.
Complete at least 3 units from each of the following areas below: A, B, C, D1, D2, E, and F. Minimum Total GE Units Required: 21
Legend: () = Newly Approved, Effective Fall 2024
AREA A: NATURAL SCIENCES
Select at least 3 units
ANTH 101, (101H); ASTR 101, (101H); BIOL 100, 101*#, 101L*#, 102, 103, 104, (104H), 110, 120, 201, 202, 204, 205;
A CHEM 101, 102, 110, 120, 210, 220; ELTE 101; ERSC 101; GEOG 101, 102; GEOL 101, (101H), 102;
PHYS 101, 102, 110, 120, 211; PSCI 101
*# BIOL 101 & 101L must be taken concurrently
AREA B: SOCIAL & BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES
Select at least 3 units
AJ 201, 204, 206; ANTH 102, 103, 110, 112, (112H), 140; BUS 101, 212; CFE 102, 103; COMM 217; DFST 105, 106, 110;
B ECON 100, 101, (101H), 102, (102H), 110; GEOG 105, 106, 110; HIST 101, 102, 104, 105, 107, (107H), 108, (108H), 110, (110H), 111,
(111H), 113, 114, 116, 118, 119; POLS 101, (101H), 103, 200, 201, 202, 203; PSY 101, (101H), 200, 201, 212, 230, 232, 233, 234, 235,
236; SOC 101, (101H), 105, 110, 111, 112, 115, 116, 120, 200, THA 240
AREA C: HUMANITIES
Select at least 3 units
ART 100, 101, (101H), 102, 103, 104, 106, 110, 113, 120, 132, 135, 136, 137, 140, 145, 150, 163, 170, 210, 213;
CHIN 101, 102, 201, 202; COMM 112, 114, 214, 217, 219; DA 101; DFST 101, 102, 105, 106, 201, 202;
ENGL 102, 111, 112, 221, 222, 225, 227, 230, 231, 235, 242, 253, (253H), 256, 257, 259, 265, 279 ;
C FREN 101, 102, 201, 202, 203; FTV 101, 103, 107, 108, 201, 203, 241, 251, 261; GER 101, 102, 201, 202 ;
HIST 101, 102, 104, 105, 107, (107H), 108, (108H), 110, (110H), 111, (111H), 113, 115, 118, 119; LATN 101, 102, 201; MUS 101,
(101H), 105, (106), (110), 111, 121, 131, 132, 151, 153, 185, 231, 232, 251A, 251B, 253A, 253B; MUSC 102, 103, 107,108, 109; NF
150; PHIL 105, (105H), 106, 108, 109, (130), (140); PHOT 107; PHTC 101, 150, 201; SPAN 101, 110SS, 102, 201, 202, 210SS, 220SS;
THA 101, (101H), 102, 103, 110, 115A, 115B, 116A, 116B, 117A, 117B, 118A, 118B, 121A, 121B, 130, 133, 225, 239, (239H)
AREA D: LANGUAGE AND RATIONALITY
Select 3 units from (1) and 3 units from (2). Grade of "C" or better required in Area D1
D1 D1 Academic Composition:
ENGL 101, (101H)
D2 Communication and Analytical Thinking:
D2 BUS 113; CA 103; CS 100, 110, 120, 121, 122, 123; COMM 101, (101H), 107, 109, 112, 114, 115, 201, 217, 219; ENGL 102, (102H),
103, (103H); GEOG 201, 205; MATH 103, 110, 115, (115H), 116, 120, 124, 128, 131, 135, 140, 148, 150, (150H), 160, 220, 230, 250;
PHIL 101, 106, 110, 201, (210)
AREA E: ADDITIONAL BREADTH
Select 3 units from Areas A, B, C, D2, or E *Courses must be taken from a discpline not previously selected
HD 100, 101, 102, 103, 105; HE 101, 120, 110, 201; KINT 100; LIB 107, 110; NF 100, 102, 103, 110, 150;
E Any DA activity course(s) from DA 102-205, except DA 107A-C, 108, 109, and 111
Any Kinesiology Fitness (KINF) activity course, Intercollegiate Athletics (IATH) activity course, or DD214 for 4 units
AREA F: DIVERSITY STUDIES
Select 3 units
ANTH 102, 112 (112H); BUS 212; CFE 116; COMM 114, 217, 219; DFST 105, 106, 110; ECON 110; ENGL 250, 253, (253H), 256,
F 257, 259; ETHN (110), (111), (112), (113), 257EN; FTV 201, 203; HE 110, 201; HIST 110, (110H), 111, (111H), 113 ; MUSC 107, 108;

POLS 202; SOC 105, 110, 116; THA 239, (239H), 240

REVISED 07/15/2024 JE




Chairs/Co-Chairs:
Dr. Jonathan Compton /

Academic Policies & Procedures (AP&P) P v eai

Annual Report
2024/2025

Mission: The Academic Policies & Procedures Committee (AP&P) is a standing committee of the Academic
Senate. Its main responsibility is to oversee the development, review, renewal, and recommendation of curriculum
to be approved by the Board of Trustees (Title 5: 55002). Curriculum review and development necessarily reflect
the collegial decision to meet student needs for course work that is encompassed within basic skills, general
education, transfer, and major programs of study, which include a wide array of occupational and liberal arts
disciplines and areas. In addition, the process for establishing prerequisites, co-requisites, advisories, and
limitations on enroliment falls under the purview of the curriculum committee (Title 5: 53200-2040).

List Committee Goals for 2024/25
l.
Review and update language for the non-traditional credit guidelines

1. Revise the structure and duties of the tech review committee/workgroup

1. Review and revise all curriculum related AP/BPs if warranted

V. Recruit and implement noncredit workgroup for matters related to non credit courses and programs

V. Discuss IDEAA implementation strategies in curriculum

Describe accomplishments made to meet your committee goals:
I

V.

V.

VI.

What did your committee accomplish to further the College Mission?

Mission: Antelope Valley College, a public institution of higher education, provides a quality,
comprehensive education to a diverse population of learners. We are committed to student success
offering value and opportunity, in service to our community.

Accomplishments:

What did your committee accomplish to further the 2023/24 College Goals?
Goal 1:

Accomplishments:




Goal 2:
Accomplishments:

Goal 3:
Accomplishments:

What issues do you foresee your committee working through in the upcoming year?

Recommendations for chanae in membership or function:




www.ave.edu (661) 722-6300

Credit for Advanced Placement Exam (AP)

47

Examination Score  Credit AVC Course Equivalency *AVC GE Area
Granted

Art History 3,4,5 3/3 ART 101 /102 AVC AREA C
Art, Studio (2-D Design, 3-D Design, Drawing) 3,4, 5 3 Not Applicable Not applicable
Biology 3,4,5 4 BIOL 101/ 101L AVC AREA A
Chemistry 3,4,5 5/5 CHEM 110/ 120 AVC AREA A
Chinese Language and Culture 3,4,5 5/5 CHIN 101 /102 AVC AREA C
Computer Science:

Computer Science A 3,4,5 3 CS 121 AVC AREA D2

Computer Science Principles 3,4,5 3 CS 110 AVC AREA D2
Economics:

Macroeconomics 3,4,5 3 ECON 101 AVC AREA B

Microeconomics 3,4,5 3 ECON 102 AVC AREA B
English:

English Language and Composition 3,4,5 3 ENGL 101 AVC AREA D1

English Literature and Composition 3,4,5 3/3 ENGL 101 / ENGL 102 AVCAREADIORC
Enviromental Science 3,4,5 3 BIOL 104 AVC AREA A
French Language and Culture 3,4,5 5/5 FREN 101/ 102 AVCAREAC

French Literature 3,4,5 5/5 FREN 201 /202 AVCAREAC
German Language and Culture 3,4,5 5/5 GER 101 /102 AVC AREA C

German Literature 3,4,5 4/4 GER 201 /202 AVC AREA C
Government & Politics:

United States 3,4,5 3 POLS 101 AVC AREA B

Comparative Government 3,4,5 3 POLS 103 AVC AREA B
History:

United States 3,4,5 3/3 HIST 107/ 108 AVC AREAB

European History 3,4,5 3/3 HIST 101 /102 AVC AREAB

World History 3,4,5 3/3 HIST 104/ 105 AVC AREA B
Human Geography 3,4,5 3 GEOG 105 AVC AREA B
Italian Language and Culture 3,4,5 5/5 Not applicable AVC AREA C
Japanese Language and Culture 3,4,5 5/5 Not applicable AVC AREAC
Latin 3,4,5 5/5 LATN 101/ 102 AVC AREA C
Mathematics:

Calculus AB 3,4,5 5 MATH 150 AVC AREA D2

Calculus BC (AB subscore may be used) 3,4,5 5/4 MATH 150/ 160 AVC AREA D2

Statistics 3,4,5 4 MATH 115 AVC AREA D2
Music Theory 3,4,5 3/2 MUS 151 /251A AVC AREA C
Physics 1 3,4,5 4 PHYS 101 AVC AREA A
Physics 2 3,4,5 4 PHYS 102 AVC AREA A
Physics C (Mechanics) 3,4,5 4 PHYS 110 AVC AREA A
Physics C (Electricity & Magnetism) 3,4,5 4 PHYS 120 AVCAREAA
Psychology 3,4,5 3 PSY 101 AVC AREA B
Spanish: Language and Culture 3,4,5 5/5 SPAN 101 /102 AVC AREAC
Spanish: Literature and Culture 3,4,5 5/5 SPAN 201 /202 AVC AREA C

*AP exams may be used to satisfy AVC General Education requirements: For applicability toward CSU requirements (major or General Education) or
IGETC requirements (major or General Education), please review the appropriate university catalog or speak with an AVC Counselor.

*Successful completion of United States History and U.S. Government and Politics AP Exam (Score of 3 or higher) does not fully satisfy the American
Institutions requirement. An additional course will be completed at the CSU campus to which the student transfers.

(This information is subject to change. Please check with a counselor for most current requirements.)



48 College Level Examination Program (CLEP) 2024-2025 AVC College Catalog

Examinations Minimum Score Credits Awarded AVC Course Equivalency
For Credit (Semester)

Accounting, Introductory 50 4 ACCT 201
American Government* 50 3 POLS 101
Business Law, Introductory 50 3 BUS 201
Calculus 50 5 MATH 150
Chemistry 50 5/5 CHEM 110/ 120
College Algebra 50 3 MATH 128
College Composition Modular 50 3 ENGL 101
College French, Level 1, Second Semester 50 5/5 FREN 101 /102
College French, Level 2, Fourth Semester 62 5/5 FREN 201 /202
College German, Level 1, Second Semester 50 5/5 GER 101 /102
College German, Level 2, Fourth Semester 63 4/4 GER 201 /202
College Spanish, Level 1, Second Semester 50 5/5 SPAN 101 / 102
College Spanish, Level 2, Fourth Semester 66 5/5 SPAN 201 /202
General Biology 50 4 BIOL 101 /101L
History of the United States | 50 3 HIST 107
History of the United States 11 50 3 HIST 108
Human Growth Development* 50 3 PSY 235
Information Systems & Computer Applications 50 3 CIS 141
Macroeconomics, Principles of 50 3 ECON 101
Microeconomics, Principles of* 50 3 ECON 102
Management, Principles of 50 3 MGT 101
Marketing, Introductory 50 3 MKTG 101
Psychology, General* 50 3 PSY 101
Sociology, Introductory* 50 3 SOC 101
Western Civilization I: 50 3 HIST 101
Western Civilization II: 50 3 HIST 102
Analyzing and Interpreting Literature 50 6 AVCAREAC
Biological 50 3 AVC AREA A
Humanities 50 6 AVC AREAC
Mathematics 50 6 AVC AREA D2
Natural Sciences 50 6 AVC AREA A
Social Sciences & History 50 6 AVC AREA B

The UC does not grant credit for any CLEP exams.
* Essay may be required for credit at Antelope Valley College. Some CLEP exams can be used to satisfy CSU General Education

Certification. However, the application of CLEP credit to major requirements can vary from campus to campus. Check the appro-
priate catalog and consult a counselor.

(This information is subject to change. Please check with a counselor for most current requirements.)



www.ave.edu (661) 722-6300 International Baccalaureate (IB) Exam 49

IB Exam Minimum Score AVC GE Units toward
for AVC & CSU Area AVC degree

IB Biology HL 5 A 3

IB Chemistry HL 5 A 3

IB Economics HL 5 B 3

IB Geography HL 5 B 3

IB History (any region) HL 5 BorC 3

IB Language A: Literature (any language except English) HL 4 C 3

IB Language A: Language & Literature

(any language except English) HL 4 C 3

IB Language A: Literature (any language) HL 4 C 3

IB Language A: Language & Literature (any language) HL 4 C 3

IB Mathematics (Analysis & Approaches) HL 4 D2 3

IB Physics HL 5 A 3

IB Psychology HL 5 B 3

IB Theatre HL 4 C 3

The UC does not grant credit for any CLEP exams.

* Essay may be required for credit at Antelope Valley College. Some CLEP exams can be used to satisfy CSU General Education
Certification. However, the application of CLEP credit to major requirements can vary from campus to campus. Check the appro-
priate catalog and consult a counselor.



	Agenda Draft 9-12-24
	Agenda Minutes 8-29-24
	Programs still outstanding
	Courses still outstanding 9-9-24
	C-ID LIST 09092024
	UC TCA LIST 08252024
	AA-AS General Education 24-25
	2024-25 AP&P Committee Goals
	24-25 AP list
	24-25 CLEP list
	24-25 IB list



